

FW: FHP Financing Plan and Execution Plan - Nov 16.docx

From: Ken Kandeepan <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Cc: John Psinas <john.psinas@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Nov 2017 09:07:53 -0500
Attachments: FHP Financing Plan and Execution Plan - Nov 16.docx (158.86 kB)

Hi Cindy

As requested, its rather light on numbers re borrowing, etc., over the short term defined as the next two years and we have communicated that to OPG. We expect that the next version should have an appendix with these details.

Thanks

Ken k

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.